MIAMIBEACH

City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, www.miamibeachfl.gov

Office of the City Clerk

Rafael E. Granado

Tel: 305-673-7411 Fax; 786-394-4127 Email: RafaelGranado@miamibeachfl.gov

September 6, 2019

Gus Manessis
800 West Avenue; PH 42
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Dear Mr. Manessis:

Your original Statement of Candidate and Appointment of Campaign Treasurer forms were filed
with the City of Miami Beach Office of the City Clerk on March 20, 2019; however, as of September
6, 2019, you did not submit the required documents to qualify as a candidate. '

Pursuant to Florida Statutes § 106.07 and § 106.141, on or before Thursday, December 5, 2019
(90 days from the last day to submit qualifying documents), you must dispose of funds on deposit
in your campaign account and electronically file a Campaign Treasurer's Report reflecting all
unreported contributions, expenditures and the disposition of all remaining funds [Report Type:
TR], for the period commencing September 1, 2019 and terminating December 5, 2019, or the
date you dispose of all funds on deposit in your campaign account, whichever is first.

Please note that you may not accept any contributions, nor shall any person accept contributions
oh your behalf after September 6, 2019. However, if you receive a refund check after all surplus
funds have been disposed of, the check may be endorsed by the candidate and the refund
disposed of as detailed in Florida Statute §106.141. In such instance, an amended report must
be filed showing the refund and subsequent disposition.

For your convenience, attached is a copy of Section 106.141 Florida Statutes, which among other
things details how the disposition of funds is to occur.

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respec@?

Rafael E. Granado
City Clerk
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